From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 5/14/2013 3:36:04 PM

To: Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.

(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted
(Redacted | Walker, Cynthia

(cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); Darling, Melanie (melanie.darling@cpuc.ca.gov);
Greene, Eric (eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
(Ihowdowning@sbcglobal.net) (Thowdowning@sbcglobal .net)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

FYI — I will be attending and the hotel and flight is booked. If other CPUC folks want to
coordinate flights and or ride with me in the rental car, let me know.

Michael

From:|Redacted 1

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:34 PM

To: Walker, Cynthia; Randolph, Edward F.; Colvin, Michael; Darling, Melanie; Greene, Eric; Lafrenz,
Donald J.

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
(thowdowning@sbcglobal.net)

Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

Cynthia,

The address for the Best Western that is closest to the Plant is 3500 Broadway St, Eureka,
CA.

Best,

SB GT&S 0439432
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From: Walker, Cynthia [mailto:cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:30 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; Colvin, Michael; Darling, Melanie; Greene, Eric; Lafrenz,
Donald J.

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)

(lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

Redacted

There are two Best Westerns in Eureka. Can you let us know which one is closest to the
plant? Thanks.

From:[Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3.08 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; Colvin, Michael; Walker, Cynthia; Darling, Melanie; Greene, Eric; Lafrenz,
Donald J.

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
(Ihowdowning@sbcglobal.net)

Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

ALJ Darling, Mr. Randolph, Mr. Colvin, Ms. Walker, Mr. Lafrenz, Mr. Greene,

The Best Western in Eureka is a great place to stay the night before the tour of Humboldt Unit
3. The hotel is less than 10 minutes from the Plant. They have 8 rooms available for the State
of California Rate which is $84 per night plus tax. The hotel offers complimentary Wi-Fi and
breakfast.

If you plan to fly, | recommend booking soon as the flights are filling up.

Best,

SB GT&S 0439433
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----- Original Appointment-----

From:

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 11:11 PM

To: |Redacted | efr@cpuc.ca.gov; michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov; 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov';
md2@cpuc.ca.gov, Hughes, John (Reg Rel); eg1@cpuc.ca.gov; Lindsey How-Downing
(Ihowdowning@sbceglobal.net) (howdowning@sbcglobal.net)

Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Lafrenz, Donald J.

Subject: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

When: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Humboldt Bay Power Plant (1000 King Salmon Bivd., Eureka, Ca)

We will update this invite with the itinerary as well as clothing requirements at least one week
prior to the tour date.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best,

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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